Materials linked from the June 5, 2020 Curriculum Council agenda.

RE: Change Graduate Major - Psychology - CPS

Wednesday, May 20, 2020
2:48 PM

Subject Change Graduate Major - Psychology - CPS

From Wolf, Nicole
To Nave-Abele, Janice Lorie
Sent Wednesday, May 20, 2020 1:12 PM

Link ‘Change Graduate Major - Psychology - CPS'in Subject block above to
https://secure.oregonstate.edu/ap/cps/proposals/view/108089

Great, thanks Janice!

Nicole

From: Nave-Abele, Janice Lorie <Janice.Nave-Abele@oregonstate.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 12:43 PM

To: Wolf, Nicole <Nicole.Wolf@oregonstate.edu>

Subject: RE: Change Graduate Major - Psychology - CPS

Hi, Nicole:
Thanks for the update. I'll upload this email to that proposal and then type a
comment as well.

Best,
Janice

From: Wolf, Nicole <Nicole.Wolf@oregonstate.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 12:42 PM

To: Nave-Abele, Janice Lorie <Janice.Nave-Abele@oregonstate.edu>
Subject: RE: Change Graduate Major - Psychology - CPS

Hi Janice,

We withdrew that proposal after talking with Grad Council. Sorry, I wasn’t sure if I
needed to take any action since it’s still technically with Grad Council. Is there a way to
indicate that the originator withdrew the proposal?

Thanks,
Nicole

Nicole Wolf

Academic Programs Coordinator

541-737-1369 |School of Psychological Science | Oregon State University
127 Reed Lodge | 2950 SW Jefferson Way | Corvallis, OR 97331

From: Nave-Abele, Janice Lorie <Janice.Nave-Abele@oregonstate.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 11:47 AM

To: Wolf, Nicole <Nicole.Wolf@oregonstate.edu>

Subject: Change Graduate Major - Psychology - CPS

Hi, Nicole:


https://secure.oregonstate.edu/ap/cps/proposals/view/108089
mailto:Nicole.Wolf@oregonstate.edu
mailto:Janice.Nave-Abele@oregonstate.edu
mailto:Janice.Nave-Abele@oregonstate.edu
mailto:Nicole.Wolf@oregonstate.edu

This proposal in the CPS will heed to move to CIM:
https://secure.oregonstate.edu/ap/cps/proposals/view/108089.
If you need any help with the transition, please let me know.

Thanks,


https://secure.oregonstate.edu/ap/cps/proposals/view/108089

